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In the matter of:

OFFICE OF GEIIERAL

COUNSEL
Newton L. Gingrich :
Callista Gingrich :
Newt 2012, Inc. and Lisa Lisker, in her MUR No. _(_Z 5 , g

capacity as Treasurer of Newt 2012, Inc.
Gingrich Productions, Inc.
COMPLAINT.
L Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington (“CREW”) and Melanie
Sloan bring this complaint before the Fedcral Election Commission (“FEC”) seeking an
immediate investigation and enforcement action against Newton L. Gingrich, Callista Gingrich,
Newt 2012, Inc., and Gingrich Productions, Inc. for direct and serious violatiqns of the Federal
Election Campaign Act (‘;fECA").
Complainants
2. Complainant CREW is a non-profit corporation, organized under section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. CREW is committed to protecting the right of citizens to
be informed about the activities of government officials and to ensuring the integrity of
government officials. CREW is dedicated to empowering citizens to have an influential voice in
government decisions and in the governmental decision-making process. CREW uses a
combination of reseacch, litigation, and advocacy to advance its mission.
3. In furtherance of its mission, CREW seeks to expose unethical and illegal conduct
of those involved in government. One way CREW does this is by educating citizens regarding
the integrity of the electoral process and our system of government. Toward this end, CREW

monitors the campaign finance activities of those who run for federal office and publicizes those
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who violate federal campaign finance laws. Through its website, press releases and other
methods of distribution, CREW also files complaints with the FEC when it discovers violations
of the FECA. Publicizing cainpaign finance violators and filing complaints with the FEC serves

CREW'’s mission of keeping the public informed about individuals and entities that violate

campaign finance laws and deterring future violations of campaign finance law.

4, In order to assess whether an individual, candidate, political committee or other
regulated entity is complying with federal campaign finance law, CREW needs the information
contained in receipts and disbursements reports that political committees must file pursuant to
the FECA, 2 1J.S.C. § 434(a)(2); 11 C.F.R. § 104.1. CREW is hindered in its programmatic
activity when an individual, candidate, political committee or other regulated entity fails to
disclose campaign finance information in reports of receipts and disbursements required by the
FECA.

5. CREW relies on the FEC’s proper administration of the FECA’s reporting
requirements because the FECA-mandated reports of receipts and disbursements are the only
source of information CREW can use to determine if a candidate, political committee or other
regulated entity is complying with the FECA. The proper administration of the FECA’s
reporting requirements includes mandating that all reports of receipts and disburscments required
by the FECA are properly and timely filed with the FEC. CREW is hindered in its brogrammatic
activity when the FEC fails to properly administer the FECA’s reporting requirements.

6. Complainant Melanie Sloan is the executive director of Citizens for
Responsibility and Ethics in Washington, a citizen of the United States, and a registered voter
and resident of the District of Columbia. As a registered voter, Ms. Sloan is entitled to receive

information contained in reports of receipts and disbursements required by the FECA, 2 U.S.C. §




434(a)(2); 11 C.F.R. § 104.1. Ms. Sloan is harmed when a candidate, political committee or
other regulated entity fails to report campaign finance activity as required by the FECA. See
FECv. Akins, 524 U.S. 11, 19 (1998), quoting Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1, 66-67 (1976)
(political committees must di_sclose contributors and disbursements to help voters understand
who provides which candidates with financial support). Ms. Sloan is further harmed when the
FEC fails to properly administer the FECA's reporting requirements, limi-ting their ability to
review campaign finance information.
| Res-pondents

7. Newton L. Gingrich (hereinafter “Newt Gingrich”) is a candidate for the
Republican nomination to be President of the United States and the former Chief Executive
Officer of Gingrich Productions, Inc.

8. Callista Gingrich is the wife of Newt Gingrich and the current Chief Executive
Officer of Gingrich Productions, Inc.

9. Newt 2012, Inc. -is a Georgia non-profit corporation and the principal campaign
committee of Newt Gingrich.

10.  Lisa Lisker is the Treasurer of Newt 2012, Inc.

11.  Gingrich Productions, Inc. is a Georgia for-profit corporation that sells books
authored by Newt and Callista Gingrich.

Factual Allegations

12.  During the first week of March 2011, Newt Gingrich began accepting

contributions to test the waters for a potential presidential campaign. See, e.g., Newt 2012, 2011

July 15th Quarterly Report at 15 (attached as Exhibit 1).




SO PN OO T

13.  OnApril 19, 2011, Gingrich Holdings, Inc. filed its 2011 annual corporate
registration with the Office of the Secretary of State of Georgia indicating that Newt Gingrich
was the Chief Executive Officer of Gingrich Holdings, Inc. (attached as Exhibit 2).

14. On May 10, 2011, Gingrich Holdings, Inc. changed its name to Gingrich
Productions, Inc. The Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation of Gingrich
Holdings, Inc. were signed by Callista Gingrich in her new capacity as Chief Executive Officer
of Gingrich Productions (attached as Exhibit 3).

15. OnMay |1, 2011, Newt 2012, Inc. was incorporated as a Georgia non-profit
corporation. See Articles of Incorporation of Newt 2012, Inc. (attached as Exhibit 4).

16.  On May 12,2011, Newt 2012, Inc. filed its 2011 annual corporate registration
with the Office of the Secretary of State of Georgia (attached as Exhibit 5).

17. OnMay 13, 2011, Newt Gingrich filed a Statement of Candidacy to seek the
office of President of the United States with the Federal Election Commission (attai:hed as
Exhibit 6).

18. On May 13, 2011, Newt 2012, Inc. filed a Statement of Organization with the
Federal Election Commission indicating that it was the principal campaign committee of Newt
Gingrich (attached as Exhibit 7). | .

19.  OnJuly 14, 2011, Newt Gingrich ﬁled a Public Financial Disclosure Report with
the Federal Election Commission {attached as Exhibit 8). The Public Financial Disclosure
Report discloses, among. other things, the assets owned by Newt Gingrich during the period

beginning on January 1, 2010 and ending on July 14, 2011, the date the report was filed with the

Commission.
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20.  On December 6, 2011, the Washington Post.reported that Newt 2012, Inc. had
paid Newt Gingrich $42,000 during the third quarter of 2011 for the cost of the candidate’s

personal mailing list, which the candidate had sold to the campaign in the second quarter of

2011. See Dan Eggen, Gingrich Fighting Massive Debt Racked Up In Ca_mgaign‘s Extravagant

Early Days, Washington Post (Dec. 6, 2011) (attached as Exhibit 9). Newt 2012, Inc. had
reported incurring a debt of $47,005 to Newt Gingrich for “Direct Mail List/Travel” on its 2011
July 15th Quarterly Report. See Exhibit 1 at 689. The $42,000 payment to Newt Gingrich was
not reported on the campaign committee’s October 15th Quarterly Report. Campaign
spokesman R.C Hammond conceded that the campaign had fatled to disclose the $42,000
payment to Newt Gingrich as required by the Federal Election Campaign Act. .See Exhibit 9.
21.  The Public Financial Disclosure Report signed and filed by Newt Gingrich does

not include among the list of his assets a mailing list worth $42,000. See Exhibit 8.
Accordingly, there is no evidence to support the claim that Newt Gingrich personally owned the
mailing list that was sold to Nem 2012, Inc. at some point during the second quarter of 2011.
Accordingly, it appears that the mailing list sold to Newt 2012, Inc. -during the second quarter of
2011 belonged not to Newt Gingrich personally, but to Gingrich Productions, Inc.

| 22. - On December 8, 2011, the Washington Post reported that Newt 2012, Inc. and
Gingrich Productions, Inc. routinely hold dual purpose events to promote the presiderxtia'l
candidacy of Newt Gingrich and to sell books authored by Newt Gingrich and hls wife, Callista
Gingrich. See Amy Gardner, Gingrich’s Book-Selling Efforts Test L.aw, Washington Post (Dec.
8,2011) (attached as Exhibit 10). The article notes that federal law prohibits .candidates from
using campaign resources to profit personally or from using corporate funds to subsidize a

campaign. “Adhering to the law is tricky: In that Naples ballroom, assistants from the campaign
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and the business mingled to manage the crowd and the candidate. . . . The extent to which
Gingrich Productions helps Gingrich for President [i.e., Newt 2012, Inc.] — and vice versa — is
obvious on the road. The Gingriches collect signatures of people waiting .to- have their books
signed, and those n'ames are funneled into his political mailing list.” /d. (emphasis added).’
Accordingly, it appears that Gingrich Productions may be providing a valuable benefit to Newt
2012, Inc. by collecting contact information from potential donors and providing that
information to Newt 2012, Inc.

23.  The New York Times has also reported on the dual purpose events staged by
Newt 2012, Inc. and Gingrich Productions. See Trip Ga§riel, Gingrich, Ahead in Polls, Is Still
Selling Books, New York Times (Dec. 8, 2011) (attached as Exhibit 11). It appears that many
individuals purchasing books at these dual purpose events are under the impression that they are
making a contribution to Newt 2012, Inc. when they do so. “Although some buyers are under
the impression that sales of their books, like T-shirts or coffee mugs, support the campaign, the
proceeds go to the Gingriches personally, even as thé campaign is scrambling to pay off debt and
raise enough money to run an ambitious national operatioﬂ." Id

COUNT I

24,  FECA and FEC regulations prohibit corporations from making contributions in
connection with any federal election. 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 114.2(a). This
prohibition includes the provision of any goods or serviees without charge or at a charge thatiis
less than the usual and normal charge for such goods and services. “Examples of such goods or

services include, but are not limited to: Securities, facilities, equipment, supplies, personnel,

' For unknown reasons, a subsequent version of the article revised this sentence to state:
“The Gingriches cellect signatures for the political campaign irrthe same places where they sign
books.”
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advertising services, membership lists, and mailing lists.” 11 C.F.R. § 100.52(d)(1). Gingrich
Productions’ organization of the dual purpose events involved expenditures for facilities,
equipment, supplies, personnel and advertising services. The participation of Newt 2012, Inc. in
these events allowed the campaign committee to take advantage of the expenses bomne by
Gingrich Productions, Inc. The Federal Election Commission has held that a candidate could not
hold a dual purpose event for fundraising and the promotion of a candidate’s book because the
publisher’s payment of the cost of the event would constitute a prohibited corporate contribution
by the pubtisher to the candidate. Advisory Opinion 1982-16 (Green); but ¢f- Advisory Opinion
2011-02 (Brown) (Commission could . not approve a response as to whether a candidate could
collect email address of people attending the candidate’s baok signing and promotional events
for the purpose of soliciting contributions in -the future).

25.  On information and belief, Gingrich Productions, Inc., by using corporate funds to
pay for a portion of the expenses of dual purpose events promoting the candidacy of Newt
Gingrich while also promoting the sale of books by Newt Gingfich and by collecting the email
addresses of people attending tl.1e dual purpose events for the purpose of soliciting contributions
to Newt 2012, Inc, in the future, violated both 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 114.2(a).

COUNT II

26.  FEC regulations prohibit corporate officers from facilitating the making of
contributions to candidates for federal office. 11 C.F.R. § 114.2(f). Facilitat{on is defined as
using corporate resources or facilities to engage in fundraising activities in connection with any
federal election. 11 C.F.R § 114.2(f)(1). Examples of facilitation include using a list of
corporate customers to solicit contributions to a candidate for federal office. 11 C.F.R. §

114.2(H23G)(C).
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27.  Oninformation and belief, Newt Gir.lgrich and/or Callista Gingrich, in their
capacities as Chief Executive Officer of Gingrich Productions, Inc., authorized the transfer of a
mailing list owned by Gingrich Productions, Inc. to Newt 2012, Inc. in the second quarter of
2011 and/or authorized the use of corporate funds to pay for the collection of email addresses of
Gingrich Productions, Inc. customers at dual events promoting the candidacy of Newt Gingrich
and the sale of books by Gingrich Productions, Inc. for the purpose.of soliciting contributions to
Newt 2012, Inc. in the future and thereby violated 11 C.F.R. § 114.2(f).

COUNT III

28.  FECA and FEC regulations prohibit the conversion of campaign funds by any
person to.personal use. 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b)(1)and 11 C.F.R. §§ 113.1(g) & 113.2(e).

29.  On information and belief, Newt Gingrich accepted payment of $42,000 in
campaign funds from Newt 2012, Inc. for the use of a mailing list that belonged to Gingrich
Productions, Inc. in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 439a(b)(1) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 113.1(g) & ll3.2(e).-

COUNT IV

30. FECA and FEC regulations require the principal campaign committee of a
candidate for federal office to report all Aisbursements. 2US.C. § 434(b)(4)and 11 C.F.R. §
104.9.

31. By failing ta report a disbursement of $42,000 to Newt Gingrich for the purchase
of a mailing list, Newt 2012, Inc. and Lisa Lisker, in her capacity as Treasurer of Newt 2012,
Inc., violated both 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(4) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.9.

CONCLUSION
WHEREFORE, Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington and Melanie Sloan

request that the Federal Election Commission conduct an investigation into these allegations,



declare the respondents to have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act and applicable FEC
regulations, and impose sanctions appropriate to these violations and take such further action as
may be appropriate, including referring this case to the Department of Justice for criminal

prosecution of any violations of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

/]

Melanie Sloan

Executive Director

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics
in Washington

1400 Eye Street, N.W.

Suite 450

Washington, DC 20005

(202) 408-5565 (phone)

(202) 588-5020 (fax)
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Verification

Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington and Melanie Sloan hereby verify
that the statements made in the attached Complaint are, upon information and belief, true.

Sworn pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

L

v
Melanie Sloan ~

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 19th day of December, 2011.

Lisa Drew
District of Columbia N
, Nota:
My Commission Exf;ri‘r,epsub"c
July 31, 2014
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[ REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 1/699
BY AN AUTHORIZED COMMITTEE OF A CANDIDATE FOR THE OFFICE OF PRESIDENT OR VICE-PRESIDENT
1. NAME OF COMMITTEE (in full)
Newt 2012
ADDRESS (number andstreel) ] Greck | diferent than previously reported
3110 MAPLE DRIVE SUITE 400 2. IDENTIFICATION NUMBER
C00496497
CITY, STATE, and ZIP CODE 3.1S THIS REPORT FOR :
ATLANTA GA 30305 Primary [ General
4. TYPE OF REPORT (Check here [_] ¥ this is a Termination Report.)
. R Monthly Repart Due On:
O April 15 Quarterly Report O Febnay 20 O Jure20 O october20
[x] Juty 15 Quarterly Report O March20 O Juy2o O November 20
O aApi20 O August20 [0 December20
] october 15 Quanetty Repart O May20 0} Seplemberz0 [ Januayan
D January 31 Year End Report D Twelfih day report preceding Primary
(Type of Election)
election on 11/06/2012 In the State of
[} Tirtiath day repart fallowing the General Election on
on
IS THIS REPORT ANAMENDMENT (] YES [X] no
FROM THROUGH
§. COVERING PERIOD 04/01/2011 06/30/2011
SUMMARY " | 6. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF THE 0.00
REPORTING PERIOD J—— X
7. TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD
(FromUne 22, Cdumn A, Page?) e 2102916.13
8. SUBTOTAL :
(UnesBand?) o eee—— 2102916.13
9. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD
(FromUne 30, Column A, Page2) . e - 1780693.97
10. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF REPORTING PERIOD
| (Ebimatinedtomy e 222222.16
11. DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS OWEQ TO THE COMMITTEE . 0,00
(itemizs All on Schedule C-P or Schedule D-P) )
12. DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS OWED BY THE cOMMTTEE | 1030827.82
(iterizo All.on.Schadula C-P or Schedula.D-P) :
13. EXPENDITURES SUBJECT TOUMITATION = st 0.00
NET ELECTION CYCLE-| 14. NET CONTRIBUTIONS (Other thanloans) 2094886.13
TO-DATE (Subiract Line 28d, Column B from 17e, Column B, Page 2) .
CONTRIBUTIONS AND .
15. NET OPERATING EXPENDITURES
- EXPENDITURES (Subtract Lins 20a, Colummn B from 23, Colurm B, Page) ™™ 177264367
1 certlily that | have examined this Report and to the bast af my knowledge and belief Rt Is true, correct, and complete.
Type or Print Name of Treasurer Date
Lisa Lisker 07/15/2011
Signature ot Treasurer
NOTB: Submission of falsa, eronsous, or lnedmpbﬁ: information may subject the person signing this Report to tha psnaftisa of 2 U.8.C. §437g.
All previous versions of FEC FORM 3P are obsalete and should no longer be used.
For furthor infarmation contact: Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W. Tall Free 800-424-9530 (';E,.gof)o RM 3P
Washingion, DC 20463 - Local 202-694-1100

FE1AN060.PDF
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DETAILED SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
(PAGE 2, FEC FORM 3P)
Name of committee (in full) Report Covering the Period
Newt 2012 From: 04/01/2011 To: 08/30/2011
) COLUMN A COLUMNB
I. RECEIPTS Total This Period  |Election Cycle-1o-Date]
16. FEDERAL FUNDS (ltemize on ScheduleA-P) . 0.00 0.00
17. CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) FROM :
(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Palitical Commitiees
(o {temized e ——— 1154630.00 1154630.00
(i) Unitemized . 921286.13 921286.13
(i) Total Contributions 2075916.13 2075916.13
{b) Political Party Cormmittess 0.00 0.00
(c) Other Political Committees 27000.00 27000.00
(d) The Candidate 0.00 . 0.00
(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than lcans) (Add 17(a) , 17(b), 17(c), 17(d)) 2102916.13 " 2102016.13
18. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES vomnsemeeneemmnens 0.00 0.00
19. LOANS RECEIVED:
(a) Loans Received From or Guaranteed by Candidate 0.00 0.00
_ ®)Otherloans e 0.00 0.00
{c) TOTALLOANS (Add 18(a) and 18(b)) sscessmesssensnne 0.00 0.00_
20. OFFSETS TO EXPENDITURES (Refunds, Rebates, etc.) :
(a)Cperating o ee— 0.00 0.00
(o) Fundralsing 0.00 0.0
{c) Legal and Accounting T 0.00 0.00
{d) TOTAL OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Add 20(a), 20(b) and 20(c)) 0.00 0.00
21. OTHER RECEIPTS (Dividend, Interest, elc.) ’ 0.00 0.00
22. TOTAL RECEIPTS (Add 16.17te), 18, 19{c), 20{)..21) 2102916.13 2102916.13
Il. DISBURSEMENTS
23.OPERATINGEXPENDITURES @ s - 1772643.97 1772643.97
24. TRANSFERS TO OTHERAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES e 0.00 0.00
25. FUNDRAISING DISBURSEMENTS = cvcesmmennnee 0.00 000
26. EXEMPT LEGAL AND ACCOUNTING DISBURSEMENTS = ..cvcvmnienne 0.00 0.00
27.LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE :
(a) Repayment of Loans made or Guaranteed by Candidats @ = ..ccceennvenee 0.00 0.00
{b) Other Repaymenis 0.00 0.00
(c) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE (Add 27(a) and 27(b)) 0.00 0.00
28. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO : . :
(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Poltical Committees @ ..cceeernennsenne 7550.00 7550.00
{b) Poltical Party Committees w 000 0.00
(c) Other Pdlitical Commifttess @~ =000 e 500.00 500.00
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (Add 28(a), 28(b), 2B(C)) = .ecumeersissonrae " 8050.00 8050.00
29.0THERDISBURSEMENTS = sesnnaes 0.0 000
30. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (Add 23, 24, 25, 26, 27(c), 28(d) and 29) ...coreeevcemmeeees 1780693.97 1780693.97
lil. CONTRIBUTED ITEMS (Stock, Art Objects, etc.) ' '
31. ITEMS ON HAND TO BE LIQUIDATED (Attach List) @ .ciimmenane 0.00

FE1AN0G0.POF
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Image# 11831898188
- ) : .
Schedule A-P Use separate schedhe(s) :—'g: ctl:lﬂEw wasn [[PAGE_15/699

for each category of the
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS Detalos Suni Page H'° e[ [ 17e[Jrrd Qe
: I 19b] J20a | [20b] J2oc |21

Arv Information copiad from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the p o of snficiting contributions
or lor cammerclal purposes, cther than using the name and address of any pefitical cemmittea.to solicit contributions from such committea.

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)

Newt 2012
Full Name (Last, Firs!, Middie Initiaf)
A. MR. EARNEST R. ARCHER DalaofReoelpt .

Malling Address [} 1 §VETTYTY
1919 OAK PARK RD igi.] E’} E..?..P..l»‘
City State Zp Code
ROCK HILL SC 207307731 Amount of Each Recelpt this Period
FEC 1D number of contributin M AL R Y "
fedaral poltical commitee. PP oo, .. 25000
Name of Employer Occupalion CONTRIBUTION
RETIRED . RETIRED
Receipt For: 2012 Election Cycle-to-Dale V¥

Primary [_J General % [Nn et Jusny sus Seny ante Zunet e e ]

Other (mc“”' S S SN NN S T ) 15 o.loo .

TransactioniD: SA17.18407

Full Name (Last, First, Middls Initial)

B. LEEARCHER Date of Receipt

Mailing Address [ 1 TrEeTY
505 BEACHLAND BLVD PMB 261 E‘?.E.] EBE] [ 2p 1,1
Chy — State Zip Cade
VERO BEACH FL 329831710 [ Amountof Each Receipt this Period
FEC ID number of contributin MR ML A ST T annan
foderal paiical comities, L 100000
Nama of Employer Occupation CONTRIBUTION
SELF INVESTMENTS
Receipt For: 2012 Election Cycle-to-Dats V¥

X| Pimary  [_] General ™ "y ve

| Other (spacily) @ —_ P

: et 4| TransactionD:  SA17.4842

Full Nams (Last, First, Migdlz Initial)

C. LEEARCHER : - Date of Receipt ;
Malling Address [} [ YT
505 BEACHLAND BLVD PMB 261 [32] m [:_?.214;!]
Chty State Zp Code
VERO BEACH FlL. 32883-1710 Amouni of Each Recelpt this Period
FEC ID number of contributing TSy T e ‘”}
federal political commitiee. PYN SU0Y YOUX B YOS S B eotoedncdonadamed 2|5°?° usad
Nameuf Employer Occupation : CONTRIBUTION
SELF INVESTMENTS
Recelpt For: 2012 Election Cycle-to-Date ¥
rx Primary U General | Zains shiets punt suins Mads Sans 2t guieh iufiat 2

qh“(ww' L L. -, S 4 9 ‘17.50'.00 [ 1
Transaction ID: SA17.4853
N |
SUBTOTAL of Recelpts This Page (optional) : > ! e e Bt 15°.°-°t° . _1
TOTAL This Period (last page this [lne number only) | 4 [ 4

FEC Schedule A (Form 3P) (Revised 1/2001)
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Image# 11931868862

Schedule D-P (Use separate A
DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS Swons | (ackorone ng
Excluding Loans numbered line) X[ 12
NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full)
Newt 2012

A Full Name (Last, First, Middle Inilial) of Debtor or Creditor
Newt Gingrich

Nature of Debt (Purpose):
Direct Mail List/Travel

Maling Address 3110 Maple Dr., Ste. 400

City . State ZIP Code
Atlanta GA 30305

Outstanding Balance Beginning This Perlod
Leeeen o a 000

Transaction ID; LS225

Outstanding Balance at Close of This Period

Amount Incurred This Period

L‘ © 47005.00
Beavel inn Srmabovadinends

Payment This Period
T -
i
O DS Wi N | PO S T T S q.oo.

L 1 LANNRS o v 4 Rl L L v v Lal
11 , 47005.00
b 3, 3. A 1 ] | B} A 'y [

B. Full Name (Last, First, Middle initial) of Debtor cr Grediior Nature of Debt (Purpose):
Jordan Root Fundraising Consulting
Malling Address 126810 Riata Trace Pkwy

Clty State 2P Coda

Austin ) T 78727

Outstanding Balance Beginning This Period
Lo 00
Amount incurred This Period Payment This Perlod

Transactlon ID: 1LS220

Outstanding Balance at Close of This Period

DD " S I NN £

A b 10

C. Full Name (Lasl, First, Middle [nitlal) of Debtor or Creditor _ Nature of Debt (Purpose):
Amanda Stewart ;yadralslng Consulting/Tr-
Maling Address 1044 Ping Grove Ave )

City State ZIP Code

Atlanta GA 30319

Outstanding Balance Beginning This Perlod

loeea oy 000
Amount Incurred This Period

Payment This Period

Transaction ID; LS205

Outstanding Balance at Close of This Period

NN .

M Al havas atmen aama 4 e ) 4

e 2R |

Y S oo anadh

R

1) SUBTOTALS This Period This Page (optiona)...,

v k2

vl 228

2) TOTALS This Perlod (last page this line number only)

a,
[v-"l!‘r! S Ani Mante aut
’.LL

WS YNNG VOURE WY TUNY S Y |

3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS  from Schedule C (last page anly)

Pl e

4) ADD 2) and 3) and canrry forward fo appropriale lina of Summary Page (last page only)

L
F
<
o
£
SN [ TSN | SUS § S

e it St |
’illll_lll'jll

FE1ANOGO.POF

FEC Schedule D ( Form 3R
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Control No: K904226
Date Filed: 04/18/2011 05:00 PM

. Brlan P. Kemp
STATE OF GEORGIA Secretary of State
2011 Corporation Annual Registration
OFFICE OF SECRETARY OF STATE
Rt Annual Registration Filings
Brian P. Kemp P.O. Box 23038 Chauncey Newsome
Secretary of State Columbus, Georgta 31902-3038 Director

Information on record as of: 4/18/2011

Entity Control No. K964226 Amount Duet $75.00 Amount Due AFTER April 1, 2011: $75.00
GINGRICH HOLDINGS, INC.

1425 K STRELT, NW SUITE 450

WASHINGTON, DC 20005

Each business entity registered or fllad with the Office of Secretary of State is required to file an annual registration. Amount due for
this entity Is indicated above and below on the remittance form. Annual fee is $50. If amount is more than $50, the total reflects amount(s)
due from previous year(s) and any applicable late fee(s). Renew by April 1, 2011. Your Annual Registration must be postmarked by April 1,
2011. If your registration and payment are not postmarked by Apsl 1, 2011, you will be essessed a $25.0D lats filing penalty feo.

For faster processing, wa invite you to file your Annual Registration online with a credit card at The
Corporations Division accepts Visa, MC, Discaver, American Express and ATM/Debit Cards with the Visa or MC logo for online filings only.

If\:nual Registrations not processad ofline require payment with a check, certified bank check or money order. We canniof accept cash
r paymant.

You may mail your reglstration in by suamitting the bottom portion of this reroittahce with a check or money order payable to "Seoratary of
State". All chacks must be prasprinted with a eompleta address in arder to be accepted by our offices for your fiing. Absolutely,
no countar or starter checks will be accepted. Failure to adhere to these guldelines will delay or possibly reject your filing.
Checks that are dishonored by your bank are subject to a $30.00 NSF charge. Failure to honor your payment could result in a civil suit filed
against you und/ar your entity may be Administratively Dissolved by thu Secretary of State, [See O.C.G.A. § 13-6-15 and Title 14,
respettively.)

Officer, address and Agent information currently of record is listed below. Please verify "county of registared office.” If correct and
compiete, detach bottom portion, sign, and return with paymeht. Or, enter changes as needed and submit. Complete each line, even if the
samae individual serves as Chisf Executive Officer, Chlef Financial Officer, and Secratiry of the corporation.

Notu: Registered Agent address must be a street address Iin Georgla where the agent may be served personally. A mail drop or
P.O. Box dees not comply with Georgla law for registered office. P.O. Boxes may be used for principal office and ofﬁcers
afldresses.

Any persan authorized by the enfity to de so may sign and flereglsiration (including online fliing). Additonslly, a ergen who signs a document submits an
electranie filing he or she knows |s false in any meterial respect with the intent that the document be deliv the Secretary of State for filing shell be
qullty of a misdemeanor and, upon conviction thareef, sheil be punished to tho highest degjioe pemrissible by law JO.CGA. § 142129

Please raturn ONLY the original form below and applicable fee(s). For more Information on Annual Registrations or to file online, visit
yww.georaiacorporations.ara.  Or, call 404-856-2817. PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY.
Current information printed below. Review and update as needéd Betach original coupon and return with payment

" CORPORR GO NARE : ANDRESS = iy SATE [ TP ]
GINGRICH HOLDINGS, INC. 1425 K STREET, NW SUITE 450 WASHINGTON oc 20005
CEO: NEWTGNGRICH 1425 X STREET, NW SUITE 450 WASHINGTON GA 20005
CFO: SCOTT COITER 1425 K STREET, NW SUITE450 WASHINGTON GA 20005

"SEC  SCOTT COTTER 1425 K STREET,NW SUITE450 WASHINGTON GA 20005 |
AGT _ STEFAN C. PASSANTINO " | 303 PEACHTREE ST., SUITE 6300 ATLANTA ' GA 30308

{¢] REC

CORPORATION ADDRESS: [
CEO:
CFO: _ David OGrady 1425 K STREET, NW SUITE 450 WASHINGTON DC

| SEC: — David O'Grady 1425 K STREET, NWSUTE 450 WASHINGTON DC  |20006
AGT: . GA
{CERTIFY THAT { AM AUTHORIZED TO SIGN THIS FORM .0 BOXNOT ACCEPTABLE FOR REGISTERED COUNTY OF REGISTERED |COUNTY CHANGE
AND THAT THE INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT. AGENTS ADDRESS OFFICE: OR CORRECTION:

' Appiing

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: David O'Grady DATE: 41872011 Total Due:
TITLE:  Fller | EMAIL:  scotter@gingrtzhgroup.com $75.00

BR201 2011 Corporation Annual Registration

117 K904y22b%9 0050009 GINGRICHROLDINGSINCOD 20110%014 0075000
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Control No. K904226

STATE OF GEORGIA

Secretary of State

Corporations Division
315 West Tower
#2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr.
Atlanta, Georgia 30334-1530

CERTIFICATE
OF
AMENDMENT

NAME CHANGE

L, Brian P, Kemp, the Secretary of State and the Corporations Commissioner of the
State of Georgia; hereby certify under the seal of my office that

GINGRICH HOLDINGS, INC.

a Domestic Profit Corporation

has filed articles/certificate of amendment in the Office of the Secretary of State on
05/10/2011 changing its name to

GINGRICH PRODUCTIONS, INC.

and has paid the required fees as provided by Title 14 of the Official Code of Georgia
Annotated. Attached hereto is a true and correct copy of said articles/ certificate of
amendment.

WITNESS my hand and official seal in the City of Atlanta
and the State of Georgia on May 10, 2011

- B Ah~

Brian P. Kemp
Secretary of State




Control No: K804226
Date Filed: 05/10/2011 01:35 PM
- Brian P. Kemp
Secretary of State

ARTICLES O¥ AMENDMENT
, TO THE
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
GINGRICH H?)F[.DINGS, INC.
ARTICLEL
The nﬁe of the Corporation is Gingrich Holdings, Inc.
ARTICLE IL
Anticle 1. of the Articles of Incorporation is hereby amended to read as follows:
' “ARTICLE I.
NAME
The name of the corporation shalt be GINGRICH PRODUCTIONS, INC.”
ARTICLENIL -
‘The amcndment was duly apptoved by the Board of Directors of the Corporation on

May __ _10, 2011 in accordance with the provisions of Scction 14-2-1002 of the Georgia
Business Corporation Code (the “Code™).

ARTICLE 1V,
The undersigned does hereby c.enity that a request for publication of a notice of the filing
of Articles of Amendinent to change the corporation's name, along with the required fee, has
been submiitted as required by Section 14-2-1006.1 of the Code.

IN WITNBSS WHEREOF, the Corporation has caused these Articles of Amendment to
be executed as of the _jneyday of ___ May » 2011,

mﬁh Chlcf Fxccutlve Officer

State of Georgia
- Expedite Amend/Restste | Page{s)

00 LA
TR
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Control No. 11037353

STATE OF GEORGIA

Secretary of State

Corporations Division

315 West Tower
#2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr.
Atlanta, Georgia 30334-1530

CERTIFICATE
OF
INCORPORATION

I.-Brian P. Kemp, the Secretary of State and the Corporations Commissioner of the
State of Georgia, hereby certify under the seal of my office that

NEWT 2012, INC.

a Domestic Non-Profit Corporation

has been duly incorporated under the laws of the State of Georgia on 05/11/2011 by
the filing of articles of incorporation in the Office of the Secretary of State and by the
paying of fees as provided by Title 14 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated.

WITNESS my hand and official seal in the City of Atlanta
and the State of Georgia on May 11, 2011

- B~

Brian P. Kemp
Secretary of State




TN ICHNEID-= T

Control No: 11037363
Date Flled: 05/11/2011 12:69 PM
Brian P. Kemp
Secretary of State

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

NEWT 2012, INC.

ARTICLE
NAME
The name of the Corporation is NEWT 2012, INC.
ARTICLE 11
ORGANIZATION.

NEWT 2012, INC. is organized pursuant to the Georgia Nonprofit Corporation Code.
The Corporation will not have members.

ARTICLE Ill
REGISTERED OFFICE

- The street address of the registered office is 303 Peachtree Street, Suite 5300, Atlanta,
Fulton County, Georgia 30308. The registered agent at such address is Stefan C. Passantino.

ARTICLE [V
INCORPORATOR
The name and address of the incorporator is:

Stefan Passantino
303 Peachtree Street, Suite 5300
Atlanta, Georgia 30308

ARTICLEV.
PRINCIPAL OFFICE ADDRESS

The address of the initial principal office of the corporation is 3110 Maple Drive, Suite
400, Atlanta, GA 30305.

State of Georgia
Expedite Creation - Domestic Entity 4 Page(s)

R
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ARTICLE VI

PURPOSE

The purpose of NEWT 2012, INC. is to manage the business activities of the campaign
commitlee established to advocate the election of Newt Gingrich for the President af the United
States, .

ARTICLE VIi

DISPOSITION OF ASSETS

In the event of dissolution of the Cerporation, its assets shall be disposed of in
compliance with applicable federal election and campaign financc laws,

ARTICLE VIII
NON-PROFIT STATUS

NEWT 2012, INC. shall be a not for profit, incorporated campaign committee organized
under the laws of the state of Georgia and the United States of America. No part of the net
eamnings of NEWT 2012, INC., shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to, any company
director, officer or other private persons; excepting that NEWT 2012, INC. shall be authorized
and empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make payments and
distribution in furtherance of the purposes set forth in Article VI giving definition of purpose
herein.

ARTICLE IX
PERMISSIBLE CAMPAIGN ACTIVITY

NEWT 2012, INC. is empowered to solicit and accept voluntary contributions from
eligible persons and entities. Only United States citizens, federal political action committecs, or
individuals who are lawfully admitted for permanent residence in the United States as defined by
8 U.S.C. § 1101(a)(20) may be solicited for contributions and NEWT 2012, INC. will not accept
contributions from any individuai who is not a United States Citizen or lawfully admitted for
permanent residence in thc United States as defined above. NEWT 2012, INC. also is
empowered to expend such contributions to further the election of candidates for federal and
state elective public offices who are believed to be in general agreement with the principles of
U. S. Presidential candidate Newt Gingrich. In carrying out the foregoing, NEWT 2012, INC. is
empowered to make contributions to federal and state candidates and committees to the fullest
extent permissible by law,

All contributions to NEWT 2012, INC. shall be voluntary, and no contribution to NEWT

. 2012, INC. shall be solicited or securcd by physical force, job discrimination, or financial

reprisal, or by the threat thereof, or as a condition of employment.

ATLANTA:$303328.1
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No contributor to NEWT 2012, INC. shall have a right to share personally in-any fund or
assels of NEWT 2012, INC. upon its dissolution, or at any other time.

ARTICLE X

INDEMNIFICATION

Incorporators, officers, agents and employees of the Corporation shall be indemnified as
follows:

Section 1: In case any person was or is a parly, or is threatened to be made a
party, to any threatened, pending, or completed action, suit, or proceeding, whether civil,
criminal, administrative, or investigative, by reason uf the fact that he or she is or was an officer,
agemt or employee of NEWT 2012, INC.,, NEWT 2012, INC. shall indemnify such person
agains| expenses, including attomeys’ fees, judgments, decrecs, fines, penalties, and amounts
paid in seitlement actually and reasonably incurred by him or her in connection with such action,
suit, or procecding, if he or she acted in good faith and in a manner he or she reasonably believed
to be in, or not contrary to, the best interests of NEWT 2012, INC. and with respect to any matter
the subject of a criminal action suit, or procecding, he or she had no reasonable cause to believe
that his or her conduct was unlawful. The termination of any action, suit, or proceeding by
judgment, order, seitlement, or conviction, or upon a plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent,
shall not, itself, create a presumption that the person did not act in goad faith aud in a manner
which he or she reasonable believed tp be in, or nat contrary to, the best interests of NEWT
2012, INC., and with respect 10 any matter the subject of a criminal action, suit, or proceeding,
that he or she had no reasonable cause to believe that his or her conduct was unlawful; and

Section 2: To the extent that an officer, employee or agent of NEWT 2012, INC.
has been successful on the merits or otherwise in defense of any action, suit or proceeding
referred to above or in defense of any claim, issue, or other matter therein, NEWT 2012, INC.

shall indemnify such party apgainst expenses, including attomeys’ fees, actually and reasonably
incurred in connection therewith.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed these Articles of
Incorporation this 11™ day of May, 2011,

yd o

%E- ./.'.'.. aad
A4

Stefan Passantino, Incorporator

ATLANTA:5303328.1
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OFFICE OF SECRETARY OF STATE
CORPORATIONS DIVISION
315 Wasl Tower, #2 Martin Luther KGng. Jr. Drive
Atianta, Georgia 30334-1530

(404) 658-2817
Registared agent. officer, entily status information via the intemet
Brian P. Kemp httpZAMwww.georgiacorporations.org
Secretary of Stata TRANSMITTAL INFORMATION

GEORGIA PROFIT OR NONPROFIT CORPORATIONS

IMPORTANT
Remember to include your e-mail address when compileting this transmittal form.

Providing your e-mail address allows us to notify you vie e-mail when we receive your filing and when we take
action on your filing. Please enter your e-mall address on the line below. Thank you.

E-Mail: ©Mcewen@mckennalong.com

NOTICE TQ APPUGANT: PRINT FLAINLY OR TYPE REMAINDER OF THIS FORM -

1.
Corporate Name Reservalion Number (il one has been cbiained: f aricies are being fied without prios reservation, ieave this ing blank)
Newt 2012, Inc.
“Cofporate Name (List exactiy 36 ft appaars in artcles)
2 Stefan Passantino ° 404-527-8450
“Nams of penonﬁng articles (canmfcafeﬁbe mailed to this parsan, gt address below) Telephone Number
303 Peachtree Streset, Suite 5300
Address )
Atlanta GA 30308
ity Siate — Zip Code
3.

Mall or deliver the following items to the Secretary of State, at the above address:

1) This transmittal farm
2) Originai and one copy of the Articies of Incorporation
J) Filing fee of $100.00 payable lo Secretary of State. Filing foes are NON-refundable.

| certify that a Notice of incorporation or Notice of intent to Incorporate with a publication fee of $40.00 has been
or will be mailed or delivered to the official organ of the caunty where the initial registered office of the corporation
is to be located. {List of lagal organs is posted at web site; or, the Clerk of Superior Court can advise you of the
official orgen in a particular county.)

_W : s7/U/u

Adthorizéd signature of person filing documents " Date

Request certificates and obtain entity information via the Internet: http:/www.georgiacorporations.org
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Control No: 11037353
Date Flied: 05/12/2011 02:20 PM

Brian . Kemp
STATE OF GEORGIA Secretary of State
2011 Corporation Annual Registration
‘ OFFICE OF SECRETARY OF STATE
s Annual Registration Filings
Brian P. Kemp P.O. Box 23038 Chauncey Newsome
Sacretary of State Columbus, Georgia 31902-3038 Director
information on record as of: §/12/2011

Entity Control No. 11037353 Amount Due: $50.00 Amount Due AFTER Aprll 1, 2011: $50.00

NEWT 2012, INC.
3110 Maple Drive, Ste 400
Attanta, GA 30305

Each buginess entity registerad or flied with the Office of Sacretary of State Is required to file an annual registration. Amount due for
this entity is indicated above and below on the remittance form. Annual fee Is $50. If amount is more than $50, the total reflacts amount(s)
due from previous year(s) and any applicable late fee(s). Renew by April 1, 2011, Your Annual Registration must be postmarked by April 1,
2011. If your ragistration ard payment are not postmarked by Apiil 1, 2011, you will be assessed a $25.00 late filing penalty foe.

For faster processing, we Invite you to file your Annual Registration online with a credit card at www.georalacorporations.org. The
Corporations Division accepts Visa, MC, Discover, American Express and ATM/Debit Cards with the Visa or MC logo for anline filings only.

gmual Registrations not processed online require payment with a check, certified bank check or money order. We cannot accept cash
rpayment.

You may hwil your registratian-in by submitting the bottom portien of this remittance with a chetk or money order payable to "Sectotrry of
State”. All checks must be pre-printed with a completa address In order to be accepted by our offices for your fiiing. Absolutely,
no counter or startar checks will be acceptad. Fallure to adhere to these guldelines will delay or possibly reject your filing.
Checks that are dishonored by your bank are subject to a $30.00 NSF charge. Failure to honor your payment could result in a civil suit filed
against you end/ar you! entity may ba Administratively Dissalved by tha Secretary of State. [See O.C.G.A. § 18-8-18 and Titte 14,
respnctively.)

Offieer, addoas and Agent information currently of record Is listed below. Please verify "county of registered office.” if correct and
complete, detach bottum portion, sign, and return with payment. Or, enter changes as needed and submit. Completa each line, even if the
suma individual sarvas as ChietExacutive Ofticer, Chief Financiai Cfficen, and Sectatary of the corporation.

Note: Registered Agent address must be a street address In Georgia where the agent may be served personally. A mail drop or
P.O. Box dee3 not camply with Georgle law for registered office. P.O. Boxes may be used for priocipal offive and officers'
addresses.

Ay person authorized try the eafity to o 50 may sign ann fle registmtion {induding oriiine Giing). Additionelly, a persen who signs a document submiis an
elactronic filing he or she knows is false in any material respect with the intent thet the document be delivered to the Secretary of State for filing shall be
quilty of @ mtsdemoanar and, upon conviction thered!, shall be punished to the highest deqree pemmissibie by law. |O.C.GA. § 14-2-129,]

Please return ONLY the original form below and applicable fee(s). For more information on Annual Registrations or to file online, visit
www.qeorqgiacorporations.ora. Or, call 404-656-2817. PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY.
current Informatlon printed below Review and update as needed. Detach original coupon and retum with payment

uaseesypnrnanea 4EEgnIIsuIsIRERsGEsOIRIRRE esepste Ly e L T Y T T TP TT Y

EORPORATION NAIE ADDANSS [ STATE.| ZP
NEWT 2012, INC. 3110 Mapie Drive, Ste 400 j Allanta GA 20305
CEQ: :
£O:
SEC
AGT _ Passantino, Stefan 303 PEACHTREE ST STE 5300 Atfants GA 20308
CORPORATION ADDRESS:
CEO:  Newt Gingrich _|3110 Maple Drive, Suke 400 Allants 6A  [30005
CFO: Usa Lisker 3110 Maple Drive, Sulte 400 Alfants GA
sEc: R0 se VVNINND - threreet LI ) G“ m
AT o
ICERTIFY THAT | AM AUTHORIZED TO SIGN THIS FORM #.0. 80X NOT ACCEPTABLE FOR REGISTERED COUNTY OF REGISTERED |COUNTY CHANGE
AND THAT THE INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT. AGENTS ADORESS OFFICE: OR CORRECTION:
Fulon
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: Stefan Passantino DATE: 1272011 'l Total Due: -
TITLE:  Filer | enar: $50.00

8R201 2011 Corporation Annual Registretion

11?7 110373532 0050009 NEWT20L2INCODOOODDOODDO 201108096 £OS00D9
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RECENE_")

. A}
FEC FORM 2 S mwe
STATEMENT OF CANDIDACY. | FEC MARL HETTT
1. (atrdiartraraf Caralidats (in Ad)
Newt Gingrich
1] > ress danged 2. [dentfcatan Number .
3110 Maple Drive, Suite 400 _
() Chy, insto, end ZIP Cods . 3. IaThs Naw Amanded

Repuhlican Presidential

DESIGNATION.OF PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTRE
7. | hereby designate tha Rofiowing named pofitical comemitme 83 ry Principal Campaign Commites for tho w?.?12 aloction{s).

INOTE: This designation should be fied with the epprapriate oftos Bated In the insyuctions.
(2) Nams of Commitioe (in ) '

Newt 2012
) Aliress mber $nd Sreel
3110 Maple Drive, Suite 400
(S City, Giata, urd 217 Codo
'Atlanta, GA 30305
DESIGNATION OF OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES
{Incdluding Jolnd Fundralsing Repressntatives)

[ § IhmmmmﬂmwumMl-ﬂﬂwanumuhmemMMMdew
cgndidacy .

NOTE: This dusignation shouldf be fled with (he principal campaipn commites,
™ (a) Nnwno of Comition (il

(b) Addrass (farvihet snd wime!)

{c} City, Etata, and 21P Codo

that ! Ao exermined this Statement and o the dest of and besie! B s bue, comect and )
!llnlmlolcmdl Date
p,/ l May 13, 2011 -

mmum«un. waarvglath infornoten ey subisct the person siging tis Sttament to peralfies o2 LS.C. §43T0.

FED FORM & (REV. 122905
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11030604665

RECEIVED

FEC STATEMENT OF 211HAY 16 PHI2: L3
FORM 1 ORGANIZATION FEC MAIL CENTZR
(8o Instructions) " omeosa oy
v otomwmEEmen  [] Somea  cepeme” " [izrcays |

qu'miov_illI_llllllllllJLLlllllJll_llJllll__lLIlllll

Llljll_Lillllll]lllllllllll]_llLlllllJllllllIl]]

@RESSM’“M lﬂmpe,gnlﬂvl"Ful'hﬁlo_l LA L b L L L 43 141131111 ]

Irl mm Lo st ea st s vt sy g as s st gl
B JENTENEEEEEN SN DA & Ll_lﬂﬂ"'_l-l_l_L.L_l
CiTYa STATEa 2P CODE &
COMMITTEE'S E-MAIL ADDRESS (Please provide only one e-mall address)
" I(.c:‘?nx"'“ Ifowp}hpﬂW'Flllllll.l4lLl_lilllJLLlIJ o

LLJ_llllLlllLlllll IJIJ_I_LJLLI_IJILJ__ILJ'

COMMITTEE'S WEB PAGE ADDRESS (URL)

(Check If address lLl.lnll'llellllllLLJllllllIlllllll_l
s changad) :

Illllllllllllllllllll!llllllJllllLl

> o o] o] Foory]

3. FEG IDENTIFICATION NUMBER el ]

o wrusstarement K] weweo  or [ amenoeow

l-:INMlhlwﬂlmhdﬂlbmlﬂbﬂb!lﬁdwmwmlhmmmm

Typo or Print Name of Treasurer Lisa Lisker

S B R Mt

NOTE: Submisalon of false, armonsous, or incomplete Information may subject the passon signing this Statement fo the penatties 072 U.8.C. §437g.
ANY CHANGE IN INFORMATION SHOULD BE REPORTED WATHIN 10 DAYS

Signature of Treasurer Lisa Lisker

Offce For frthar armain contact: FEC FORM 1

Only '{:I’Tm-lmiﬂ (Revizad 02/2009)
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110306046066

FEC Form 1 (Revised 02/2008) Page 2

8. TYPE OF COMMITYEE (Chack One)

Candidate Commiitee:
(a) This committes is a principal canpaign committea. (Complete the candidate information balow.)
™) D This commitiee is an authorized committee, and is NOT a principal campaign eommlll-n. {Complate the candidate
information below.)
1]
Name of
Candidete LE‘FE’P@][]JlIlLIIIllllLlllLLlll|||14LL|
L]
" Candidate Y Office State
Paty Afilston | REP Sought D Howse | ] Senate K]  eresicem =5
District
{©) D This committee supports/opposss anly ene candidath, and Is NOT an dsthorizad comvemittee.
Name of
Candidate lllJiLL_lll¢lllllLlLlll,Llllillllllll_l'llJ
Party Committee: .
(National, State Demacratic,
(C)] D This conwmnittes is & " (or subordinate) commitiee of the 2 s Loputliun.en) Party.

Potilical Action Cenmmittee (PAC):
(o) D Thia committee i a suparate segregated fund. (dentiy conmicted urganization on fina 8.) Its connactad arganization ta u:

D Corporation : D Cormporation w/o Capltal Steck D Labor Organization
D Mambership Organization D Trade Assoclation D Coaperative _

D in addijon, this committee is 3 LobbylsUReglstrant PAC.,

@ D This committae supports/opposes more than ona Federal candidate, and is NOT a separate segregated fumd or party
commiltee. (l.e., nonconnacted commitias)

D in addiion, this committae Is & Lobbylst/Registrant PAC.
D in addition, this committes Is a Leadership PAC. (Identily aponsor on line 6.)

Jolnt Fundralsing Repreamitative:

@ D This committee coliedts contrityutions, pays fundraising expenses end disburses net proceeds for two or more political
committeas/organizations, at laast ane of which ls an authorized committes of @ federal candidate,

This committes collects contributions, pays fundraising expensas and disburees not proceeds for two or more political
" D commiitess/arganizations, nene of which s an authorized committee of a federal candldate.

Committees Participating In Joint Fundralser

1.|lJlllLllllJlLll_lllLl FEC D number lc[:_jr:";L]
2, Levgseaaa i vasraag] recommoer lcl R |
S.IlliJlJllllllllL_llLLl FEC ID number [clJZv'T.L]

4.|LllllllllljllLllllLI FEC ID number [‘:1-.44...1
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11030604667

FECForm 1 (Revised 02/2008) Page3d
Wiile or Type Committee Name
Nowt 2012

€. Name of Any Connactod Orgenization, Afiiilated Commiites, Joint Fundralsing Representative, or Leadership PAC Spansor

N .
|4IQNFlIlllllLllllllLlJLj_lL_l.LllllJillllllllllLL

ILL'JL'I]LLllllllllllLlL.llllllJJLLJIIJ‘llllelLI‘

Malling Address LLLL][]LIIIIIJ_LI-LLIJllllLllllllJLJJ

LJLLLILLL][IIIIJ_L_L_LllLlllllllLlJLl'l

L_IiLJllJlllllLllLl'|||I||||’_l|||l

CIYYA STATEA ZP CODEA

Relationship:
Connected Organtzation U Aftliated Cammiltes D Joint Fundraising Representative D Leadership PAC Sponsor

7. Custodian of Records: Idenlify by name, address, (phone numbér — optional), and position of the persan In
posseasion of Commitiee books and records.

raname  LEERRSE®L ) L v ity v vy a gl
Mailg Addrin K 228 South Washington Street
. Suite 115 '
Alaxaudria VA 22314 .
Titie or PosRion cnva STATEA ZIP CODEA
Treasurer Tatephone number 703 - 549 -~ 7708

8. Tressurer: List the name and address (phone number — aptional) of the treasurer of the committee; and the
name and address of any designated agent (e.g., asslstant traasurer).

Full Name
of Treasurar Lisa Lisker :
Mailng Address 228 South Washington Strest
Suite 115
Alexandria VA 22314 -
Title o Positioo ¥ | cnYa STATEA 2P CODEA

Treasurer Telephans number 703 - _ 549 _ 7708
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11030664608

FEC Form { (Revisad 02/2008)

Page 4
Full Nams of N
Designated
M.':g Andrew Finan
Maliing Address 3110 Maple Drive
Sulte 400
Atlanta GA 30305 -
Thle or Position¥y citva STATEA. ZP CODE A
Asgistant Treagurer Telophane number - -

9. Banks or Other Depositorics:  List all banks or other depositories in which the committee deposits funds, holds lmmls rents
safety deposit boxes or malnulns funds.

Name of Bank, Depeslitory, etc.

Wachovia Bank ]
llJlllJLlLllJ_l_ll_llIIJJJIIlllllllllLrl'll
Arlington Government Plaza : '
Malling Address L i v st e s aaaaaad

L3290 Plarendpn Biyd, VR O T O DA N T B N O O B N B Lll.lJlll
LAdjngtop , , i g LYA) ll:gzl"l—||||'|

CY & 8TATEa 2PCODE a

Name of Bank, Depostitory, etc,

Illlll'llllLlllI_l|llllJllllllllll_llllllI

Maillng Address TN RN NS NEN BEENEEEE |

LllllllLllllJlllllllllll.llll_Lllllll

NN RN NN NN NN el v d-tbe i

CiiY & STATEa ZIPCODE a
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The Washington Post

Back to previous page

. THE VALUE OF
SERVING A HIGHER

Gingrich ﬁghtihg massive debt racked up in
campaign’s extravagant early days

By Dan Eggen, Published: December 6

Even as he surges ahead in the polls, Republican presidential candidate Newt Gingrich is struggling to
get out from under a mountain of debt from luxury jets and other pricey expenses racked up in the early
weeks of his campaign.

Creditors say Gingrich has begun paying back nearly $1.2 miillion in bills he owed at the end of
September, and his spokesman says most will he taken care of by the end of the year. Other debts —
including $42,000 owed to Gingrich himself for the campaign’s use of a mailing list — have already
been paid, ahead of those owed to other vendors, according to aides and disclosure records.

The debt puts Gingrich further behind in his ability to match opponents’ spending in early-voting states,
where he has just started to pay for advertising and is scrambling to catch up on staffing. He has been
forced to scrimp on even basic expenses for much of the campaign and has only recently been able to
expand his office presence in lowa and South Carolina.

Although campaigns often operate in tlie red, Gingrich’s debts are unusually high — he spent nearly $3
for evory $2 he raised. Mitt Rmmney, by contrast, reported so debt last quarter.

Many of the bills date to the start of Gingrich’s campaign in the spring, a time marked by extravagant

spending on $30,000 jet flights and upscale hotels. The high campaign expenditures, along with
Gingrich's personal spending on Tiffany jewelry and a cruise in the Greek isles, contributed to 2 mass
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resignation of staffers in June that nearly torpedoed his pfesidential aspirations.

“We are beginning to pay off our debts and obligations that the campaign owed. That will be an ongoing

process,” campaigrt spokesman R.C. Hummond said. “We have passed a threshold here. Our fundraising
has been consistently good for a number of weeks.”

Gingrich’s financial health could prove crucial in the coming weeks as he attempts to hold on to_his
sudden lcad over Romney and gther Republican candidates in many state and national polls. Romney
reported raising $32 million through September — more than 10 times the amount Gingrich reported —
allowing him to easily fund major advertisements and organizing efforts for early contests in lowa, New
Hampshire and South Carolina.

Gingrich aides say he is catching up after a surge of fundraising in recent weeks, and the campaign aired
its first television commercial on Monday with a $250,000 ad buy in Iowa.

“I think we’il have enough money,” Gingrich told reporters in Johnston, Iowa, last week. “We’ll never
have as much money as Mitt Romney, but I think we’ll have enough money. We’ll have a sufficiency to
be very, very competitive.”

Bills for private jets

Nearly half of what Gingrich owed at the end of the third quarter was due to Moby Dick Airways, a
private jet broker, which has been waiting since June for more than $451,000 from the campaign. The
company arranges private charter flights for Repubhcan politicians, speechmakers and other public

figwes, anil it earned niore than $6.6 million in business froin Gingrich’s now-defanct nonprofit group,
Amcriean Selutions for Winning the Future.

Disclosure records suggest that Gingrich, as a presidential candidate, racked up private-jet charges at a
rate of about $100,000 a week with Moby Dick until his campaign imploded in early June, leaving most
of the balance unpaid until now.

“I have information from them saying they will pay it, and I am trusting that;”” Roy Oakley, Moby
Dick’s president, said in an interview last week. “It’s not unheard of, but we don’t usually have this kind
of problem.”

Other top creditors listed by the Gingrich campaign at the end of the third quaiter were McKenna Long
& Aldridge of Atlanta ($203,000), which Gingrich has used for legal services for years; High Tech Wi
of Austin ($91,000), which along with its parent company billed about $700,000 to the Gingrich

"campaign for Web site services; and CMDI ($50 000), a Falls Church data-management firm.

Several top creditors did not respond to telephone or e-mail messages. McKenna spokeswoman Sabnna
McGowan declined to comment, citing client oonﬁdentlahty

Onue of the campaign’s biggest creditors is Gingrich himself, who billed his campaign more than
$125,000 for a mailing list and travel expenses, about half of which remained unpaid at the end of last
quarter.

Hammond said about $42,000 of the debt owed to Gingrich in the second quarter was for the cost of the

candidate’s personal mailing list, which he sold to the campaign. Hammond said Gingrich was paid for
the list in the third quarter. The payment does not appear to be disclosed as required on Federal Election

http://www.washingtonpost.com/pohtics/gingrich-fighting-massive-debt-racked-up-in-ca... 12/12/2011
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Commission reports, something Hammond said might have been an oversight.

The payment suggests that Gingrich was reimbursed ahead of other creditors for a list that he could have
given to the campaign as an in-kind contribution.

Lawrence M. Noble, a campaign finance lawyer and former FEC general counsel, said candidates

commonly allow such debts to sit an the books in order to pay other bills first, thoagh there is no legal

requirement to do so. Noble said not reparting the payment to Gingrich for the list would be a violation
of disclosure laws.

Gingrich, who presided over a $150 million financial empire after leaving Congress, has largely blamed
his earlier financial problems on former employees, many of whom have gone to work for rival
candidate Rick Perry. Former aides, meanwhile, complain bitterly about the spending habits of Gingrich
and his wife, Callista, and have bristled at the candidate’s statements blaming staff members.

“We kept arguing over campaign expenses, ever very, very lavish tiavel expenses,” said one former
Gingrich adviser, who spoke on the condition of anonymity to talk candidly. “I don’t know how you can
blame staff for travel costs when you’re choosing what jets you're flying on.”

Campaigning frugally

Gingrich and his aides say he has cut back on spending dramatically since the campaign’s near-collapse
in June, always flying commercial and sometimes driving himself to appearances. He often stayed with
friends, such as former lowa congressman Greg Ganske, though he has recently gone back to lodging in
name-brand hotels.

In addition, the candidate regularly piggybacks on alceady scheduled public gatherings, with the aim of
attracting free “eamed media,” or press coverage, rather than buying ads or paying for his own events.
Last week in Iowa, for example, Gingrich appeared at a conservative group's pizza party, addressed a
Nationwide Insurance forum, appeared at a conference of electrical co-ops and was the keynote speaker
at a local GOP dinner.

The Gingrich campaign reported collecting about $2.9 million in contributions through Sept. 30, and
Hammend said about $4 iillion more came in from October until mid-November. He declined to say
how much has been collected since then; the next FEC reports are not due until January.

On Wednesday, more than a dozen K Strect lobbyists are sponsoring a Washingtan fundraiser for
Gmgnch at the Occidental Grill & Seafood restaurant, with tickets going for $1,000 per person. “There
is a groundswell of support fnr Newt,” said lobbyist Daniel F.C. Crowley of K&L Gates, one of the
dinner's co-sponsors.

Rick Tyler, a former Gingrich spokesman who left the campaign in June but remains supportive of his
candidacy, said he is confident that Gingrich will get liis finances in order.

. “Newt will pay them, I’ve got no question in my mind about that,” Tyler said. “He’s got integrity, and

he pays his debts.”

Staff writer Jason Horawitz in lowa and staff researcher Lucy Shackelford in Washington contributed to
this report.
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Gingrich's book-salling efforts test law

Waorld Nows / U.S, Nows

lmmdmlnvlnlsphvuduv
o

i | Gingriehs book-selitng fforts test law

C/P The Washington Post

e former House speaker Is seeking the Republican presidential nomination.
By Amy Gardner '
: Thursday, December 8, 11:46 AM
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You'd never know on the campaign trail that Newt Gingrich is no longer at the helm of his for-profit
enterprise, There, his presidential activities and bonk-selltng business mingle as ane.

In 2 hotel baliroom In Naples, Fla., tate last month, Gingrich regaled pofitical supporters wih a reusing
stump speech — then sidied over to 3 tabte in the comer to sell books. [n Charleston, S.C., a few days
later, hundreds of fans crammed into a historic theater to listen to his pitch to be the next president —
then lined up in the lobby to buy books.
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A interactive fook at the schedule through Super Tuesday and an analysis of where candidates are
focusing their efforts.
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Explore the candldates’ campaign finances

The story Is the same virtually everywhere Gingrich goes: a political speech here, a book-signing there
| ~— and, often, both in the same place. And Gingrich Isn't just selling one book. He has produced
nonfiction, navels and documentary movies, and his wife, Callista, recently authored a children’s bock
that she sells just about everywhare they go.

Thelr activities ralse two appearances, both unsavory: that Gingrich is using his presidential bld as a

: way to makn money, and that he is using his business to julce his campaign. And although there Is
agreement that Gingrichi ks following the aw, there remains 2 perception, in.part because of how
much money his businesses have eamed him over the years, that what Gingrich Is doing lsnt quite

 right.
“Gingrich has a history of skating dose'to the line when It comes to the use of poftical money, and
he’s gotten in trouble In the patt,” said Fred Wertheinrer, a Tavryer with the canipalgn-finance
watchdog Democracy 21. "Whethar he's dose to the Itne or over the [ine! fiere Is an open question.”
| Candidates are allowcd te earn 8 living while running for office, ant Gingdicit Is hardly the first
politican to sell a baok on the trall, But ederol nlection taw prohibits candidntas from using eampaign
resources to profit personally or using carporate funds (not to be confused with personal weaith,
which may be used) to subsidlze a campaign. Adhering to the law Is tricky at best: In thet Noples
: ballroom, assistants fram the campalgn and the business mingled to manage the crowd and the
; candidate. Mora than 800 supporters and at laast a dozen journalists had come out to an event
promoted and organized by the campalgn. Many of them then stood In line for a book or a signature
8t a set of tables arranged by Gingrich’s private company.
Because of the sheer quantity of tities Gingrich has praduced, few paliticians have intertwined
authorship with polRics in quite the manaer he ha, and few have tested the law quite as Yirectly as
he s doing this yger.
He has pulilished nearly two do2en books, plus movies, apdio recondiogs, photo essiys and siore. And
he was scretinived nearly 20 years ago fon 81 book den! he madr shortly efter becoming speaker of the
House that faatirod the creation of a limded partnership, financed by Repuyblicar dooors, to cover the
book’s publicity costs, That scrutiny Game not long after Gingrich helped bring down a predecessor,
Democrat Jim Wright, by calling attention to — you guessed it — @ questionable book deal.
To make matters more complicated, federal election faw [s murky. There is widespread agreement
that, withaut blacking book sales altogether, it Is virtuilly impossible to adhere to the spirit of the law:
to prevent either the campaign or the business from benefiting from the other. !
"That tension Is what makes it so imporcant to be meticulous,” sald Stefan Passantino, aneof
Gingrich's lowyers. "Wa fully expect. him to be oriticized for this, [t's the nature of running for the
L highest office s Newt Gingrich.” )

Passantino, who represents both the campaigo bnd the piblishing business, has produced a set of

. detalied pratocols goveming how Gingrich Praductions, which Gingrich turned gver to Callista before
formally laiinching his presidential bid, interacts with the campaign.

: For instance, R's okay for scheduless from each entity to coordinate events so that a book-signing
coinddes with a political speech, Passantino sald, But the expenses associated with each event have
to be strictly segfegated. And where it's unclear — the cest of alifare to a dty for both

 events, for instance — Passantino defers to an FEC advisory opihiun that calls for the camgfign to

pay.
Employees of the campaign and of the publishing business are required to take leaves if they do any
work for the ather entity, Passantioo sald. Any cests essaciatert specifically with the books —
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 ransporting them to the book-signings, storing them — must be born by the business, he said.
However, the oublic nwst trust the camnalgi's waied ort this, because its financlal reports to the FEC
arenX required to showenough detail to figisre out what travel costs It pald for.
The extent to which Gingrich Productions helps Gingrich for President — a1d vice verse ~— is obvious
on the road. The Gingriches collect signatures of people waking to have their books signed, and those

."%E names are funneled into his political mailing list. At Gingrich’s campaign web site — www.aewt.ong —

a schedute of events regularly promotes the book-signings, and a column catled "Caliista’s Canvas®

; features this link: “Caflista Gingrich's Ellis thve Elephant, the Sequel, Coming Soon.”
Callista Gingrich held her own story-telling and beok-signing event at a Christian academy in Hilton
Head, 5.C., last week whik her husband attended a private fundralsar nearby. With a costumed Ellis
the Elephant — the protaganist of ber book, “Swept Lond ¢f Lilerty” — she read the Bgok, pused for
pictures aod signed copleg that her assistant, Gingrich Proructions employee Aono Haberlein, had
sold. A horde of local TV crews and nationa! pofitical reporters attended the, evarty granting loads ef
free publicity to a private enterprise that was promated on Newt Gingrich’s campalgn web site.
More typically, the two Glingriches appear together, seated at o table aRter a polltical speech or at a
locat bookstore. He Is usually trying to sell two of his most recent nonfiction titles, “A Nation Like No
Other” or "Rediscovering God tn America;” She sells the children’s book. In Naples, the Gingriches sat
at one table, signing books aud greeting supporters; Hobereln stood &t another, selling stacks of
several titles to fans as they watted thelr turn to meet the candidate.
President Obema, tn contragt, condlitkeDd his book tour for “The Avracity of Hope” in the Iall of 2006,
months bofon: he lamehed his campaign.
Glngrich Productiohs won't say whether baok sales have risen as Glogrich has surgad in the polls, tat
#'s hard to imagine they havent as the size pf the rowtls has swelled with his popularity. At the

. Books-a-Millien i Florida, more than 500 pecple watted in fine, some for hours, to greet the
candldates. .

What Is dear Is that Callista Gingrich's children’s boak is doing well. There will be 3 second printing

this yeer, and In addition, Scholastic has agreed to carty the title at fts baok falrs, meaning the book

will be sold In thousunds of elementary schools across the country in the coming year.

An FEC opinion issued this year stated that a campalgn Web site may promote a book In a *de

minimus” way. Toe aphiien wes Issued to address the book tour earlier this iyear of U.S. Sen. Scolt

Brown (R«Mass.), who was saekiog guidanca aliout prberating his boak, using his campalgn mailing

list to sell the hook and halding catmpalgn events In dties where the book’s publisher hatf pald his

travel costs, The FEC could not reach sgreement. ebout the last question, but previous opialons have

suggested that the campaign should pay.

“Generally, the FEC Is not so concemed about the compaign subsidizing the book tour as much as

they are concemed about the corporation benefiting the campaign,” said Lany Noble, 3 campaign

finance lawyer by Washinglon. “What you 80 Is the best you can of coming up with rules that prevent

the book tour from subsidzing the campalgh.”™

On one poitt thie FEC has boon dlear, sad it reiterated the point in the Brown opinlion: Candidates may

not collect royaities on books thal: the campuipy poichases and then givas away er sells at campaign

events, Brown proposed donoting those royalties to & charity, which-to FEC pesmilted. Gingrich's

campalign has not bought any boaics, and & (s the publishiog business, nat the campaign, that sefls the
1 boolsmf at speeches, ampulgn spokesman R.C. Hammond sald. That allows the Gingriches to keep the

profits.

In the end, nothing stops campalgns from using their political events to gin up book.sales, sald Ryan,
% the etection watchdog lawyer. And that's where the law, and s Interpretation, fall short, he sald.
“It would be flatly lliegal for the campaign to buy the book and sell them for the profit of the

Gingriches,” Ryan sald, “But If the person buying the book thinks they’re buying the book to lielp the
polkical campaign, and they dont really care about the book much, that would argupbly be wrang too.
F If they're selliny books and pocketing the profit In 8 way that can be deemed part of 3 campaign, that
fooks a o1 lihe onverting campalan resgurces i penonat ose.”

*8Ig Brother in the form of an Increasingly powartul mu.mnm and in en ncraasingly powerful private
soctor will plip the records high with raasons why privacy should give way to national sacurily, to law and
ordar, to efficiency of oparation, to sclentific advancement and the iika.”

F Juslice Wiliam O. Daugics

1desnizo snopit Who ge ta ho guller gaalther the dytt ortha tofl and tworl rests stthess in
the center.

[Bucs20m, 1212

| Gingrich Is just Tke Cain... he Is on 3 book tour to sell more books.. Heanmtposlblv
L belleve he will win the nomination.. or the Presidency..... bsgent

m

Geting Started 1n FTA

EPG & Channels

{ INSTANT VIP ACCESS

“When the Republicans stop telling lies about the Democrats, we'll stop telling the truth

http://www.ftaconcept.com/showthread.php?p=420852 12/15/2011


http://www

EXHIBIT 11

=GOS DeD




OISR -

Gingrich the Front-Runner Is Still a Book Seller - NYTimes.com Page 1 (;f 4

4 X
Ehe Newe lork Eimes
heNetw ] Reprints
This copy is for your parsonal, noencommercial use only. You can order presentalion-ready coples for distribution to - ROGER CRERT,
your colleagues, clients or cysiomers here or use the “Reprints" tool that appears next o any article. Vnsﬂ CHILAGD SUMLMES

www.nytreprints.com for samples and additional information. Order a reprint of this article now.

Decomber 8, 2011

Gingrich, Ahead in Polls, Is Still Selling
Books

By TRIP GABRIEL

Even as he widens his lead in the polls, Newt Gingrich spends substantial time on an activity
that raised questions about his ultimate motive when he was a back-of-the-pack candidate:
selling and signing $25 copies of his books.

As his primary foe, Mitt Romney, and the White House intensify their efforts to negatively
define Mr. Gingrich, his sole public event on Friday is at a bookstore in Washington. On
Saturday he flies to Des Mdines for a Republican debate but plans to squeeze in an afternoon
boak-signing. :

Experienced campaign strategists cannot recall a top-tier contender devoting so much time
to pitching products while seeking the White House. Mitt Romney, who also has a book out,
has never sold it while stumping, his campaign said. President Obama, a best-selling author
in 2007, did not incorporate sales events into campaign appearances, according to a
spokesman for his re-election committee. '

M. Gingrich's devotien to book-selling, Repubiican strategists said, rnises questions about
the propriety of a candidate who is generating personal income while seeking the White
House, as well as whether he is making the optimum use of limited campaign time.

M. Gingrich said that book sales, far from a distraction, effectively conveyed his views and
values, They are “the cultural wing of what we're doing,” he said in an interview. “Iam a
cultural teacher, with a political campaign to change a government. And that’s how I see
myself.”

Mr. Gingrich, wha now aolds strong leads in the latest polls in Iowa, South Carolina and
Florida, may be having the last laugh after a mutiny by staff members this spring who
complained about his preference for selling books and DVDs of movies he makes with his
wife, Callista, over meeting with voters.

http:/Awww.nytimes.com/2011/12/09/us/politics/gingrich-the-front-runner-is-still-selling-... 12/16/2011
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“A Nation Like No Other,” published in June, is Mr. Gingrich’s 16th nonfiction title. It has
sold 15,000 hardcover copies, according to Nielsen BookScan.

Mrs. Gingrich, also an author, sells an illustrated children’s book, “Sweet Land of Liberty,”
about Ellis the Elephant, at campaign events. Altheugh some buyers are under the
impression that sales of their books, like T-shirts or coffee mugs, support the canipaign, the
proceeds go to the Gingriches personally, even as the campicgn is scrambling to pay off debt
and raige enough money to ran an ambitious national operation.

“People who are seriously considering someone for president of the United States, I'm not
sure they see that the process should be financially beneficial to the candidate,” said Jim
Dyke, a former executive for the Republican National Committee. “I don’t know that it
presents a presidential feeling to be there pushing your own book.”

Steve Schmidt, who managed Senator John McCain’s 2008 presidential bid, said Mr.
McCain never sold books while campaigning. But “we live in a new age,” he said, one where
Mr. Gingrich's sales efforts are consistent with how he leveraged his political capital to start
businesses after quitting the House, consultihg for nearly $2 million for Freddie Mac, for
example,

“As Republican voters give consideration to a Gingrich nomination, one of the
considerations is understanding what you're getting,” Mr. Schmidt said. “He monetized his
years of being speaker for consulting gains. Why wouldn’t there be an expectation that he
monetizes his front-running status?”

Campaign autobiographies have been fixtures at least since Jimmy Carter’s “Why Not the:
Best?” introduced the little-known governor to a national audience. Nearly every Republican
candidate this year has a book out, and at least two besides Mr, Gingrich — Herman Cain
and Michele Bachmann — made hoak-store appearances part of wnoing voters.

Mr. Gingrich, who also writes historical novels with a co-author, said there was nothing
wrong with selling books while campaigning. “I believe in free enterprise, and I think it's
0.K. to make money,” he said.

More than 100 buyers who lined up for his signature Saturday after a town hall-style
appearanee on Staten Island seemed te agree.

Kenneth May, a technician for an oil refinery in New Jersey, held three copies of Mr.
Gingrich’s book that he planned to share with friends. “I'm helping his campaign as far as
I'm concerned,” he said. “Plus it helps me to learn more about him.”

http://www.nytimes.com/2011/12/09/us/politics/gingrich-the-front-runner-is-still-selling-... 12/16/2011
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The operation was smooth and efficient. An aide wrote each customer’s name on a Post-it
note on the title page and slid it over to Mrs. Gingrich. She inscribed the book with the
buyer’s name before sliding it to her husband.

Mr. Gingrich, wielding a blue Sharpie and sipping a Diet Coke, scrawled his name and shook
the buyer’s hand. He rarely spoke befare turning to the next customer.

Campaign finance experts said that promoting a book for personal profit while running for
office was within the law. The bock signings are run by Gingrich Productions, of which Mrs.
Gingrich is president, a company that produces and promotes the couple’s books and
documentary films. There is a link to it from the campaign’s Web site, and people can buy
the full back catalog of Mr, Gingrich's books.

Mrs. Gingrich’s sales have clearly benefited from piggybacking on her husband’s celebrity.
She recently sold more than 50 copies of her $15 book to elementary students after a reading
in South Carolina, where an aide dressed as Ellis the Elephnnt.

At readings, aides collect customers’ e-mails to add to fund-raising pitches for the campaign.
The Federal Election Commission debated the practice in January but deadlocked and did -
not issue an opinian.

An experienced Republican consultant, Mark McKinnon, said he doubted voters per'ceivgd
Mr. Gingrich as mercenary. “On the contrary, I think voters view book-related events as just
making the candidates more substantive,” he said.

Mr. Gingrich’s latest novel, “The Battle of the Crater,” is about blaek Union troops in the
Civil War, which Mr, Gingrich said he would discuss and promote widely during Black
History Month in February. “It has a lot of different signals to a lot of different people that
there are thingsin American history worthy knowing,” he said. “You have to see me as a
teacher.”

When Mr. Gingrich was an also-ran earlier in the year, there was speculation that he was
mainly seeking to raise his value as an author and a paid television commentator. Observers
pointed to Mike Huckabee, who won the 2008 Iowa caucuses, dropped out of the race soon
after but ended up with his own Fox News show.

“Pat Buchanan perfected this process years ago,” said Rick Tyler, a former longtime aide and
a co-writer with Mr. Gingrich. “Pat would go run for president and then get a better contract
with CNN. Others picked uponit.”
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Mr. Tyler said, “We worked for years restoring Newt’s brand because it was damaged once
he left the speakership.” In 2008, they had a New York Times best seller with the nonfiction

book “Real Change.”

But when “A Nation Like No 0thef”. was released in June, just as the campaign was
imploding, it flopped, Mr. Tyler said.

Now things are different.

“The behaviors of someone running for president and someone trying to gain market
viability are exactly the same,” he said. “You can't tell them apart.” '
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